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/ N Commonwealth Edison-

[3 ) Oni First N't onal Plaza. Chicago. Ilknois

j/ Address Reply to: Post Office Box 767
1 ---

\ Chicago, Illinois 60690

June 24, 1985

Ms. Reba M. Diggs
Facilities Program Coordinator
License Fee Management Branch
Office of Administration '

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Washington, D.C. 20555

Subject: LaSalle County Station Units 1 and 2
Acceptance Criteria for Firecode CT

Gypsum Fire Stops $b-87SNRC Docket Nos e--5G tMFJ and 5 0-4;; g'f?>- f

Reference (a): May 28, 1985 letter from H. L. Massin
to H. R. Denton.

(b): June 21, 1985 letter from R. M. Diggs
to D L. Farrar.

.

Dear Ms. Diggs:

In accordance with 10 CFR 170, a fee remittance in the
amount of $150.00 is enclosed to cover the May 28, 1995 request.

Very truly yours,

H. L. Massin
Nuclear Licensing Administrator
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